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June 5, 2002

Mr. Kim Mohajer
Kam Controls Inc.
3939 Ann Arbor Drive
Houston, Texas 77063

Dear Mr. Mohajer:

This is to confirm that Dan Comstock of SGS has acted as an independent third party in the
proving, by water injection, of Kam Controls Inc. sampling systems located at marine discharge
ports. These systems have passed all the requirements of API MPMS Chapter 8.2. Stream
mixing on each of these systems was accomplished by means of Kam Controls Inc. in-line static
mixers. SGS conducted these tests at the lowest average flow rates, densities and viscosities
anticipated at each location. In addition, the sampler receiver mixing systems were tested and

they passed all the requirements of APl MPMS Chapter 8.3.

Sincerely yours:
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Dan Comstock



